From: Meshify Protect <noreply@hsb.com>
Date: July 17, 2023 at 8:20:55 AM EDT

To: email@domain.com

Subject: Welcome to Your Sensor Program
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Hi Christopher,

Welcome to your sensor program! We are excited that you are about to protect your property and
equipment with the latest sensor technology.

Your Next Steps!

Please download the Meshify Protect app to ensure your account is set up accurately and complete the
steps below.
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Confirm the address of where the sensor(s) will be placed.
. Add your contacts. Your contacts can also receive alerts and activate the sensor(s).
3. Choose your notification preferences. You can obtain alerts via SMS text, email, and/or push
notifications.
Account setup usually takes about 5 minutes to complete.
You can also set up your account at meshifyprotect.com
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Important: If you are performing a self-install and assigning the installation to another person, please
inform them first and then add that individual as a notification contact on Meshify Protect. Once added, the
contact will receive a welcome email so they can begin installation.

Need help? Please send us an email at sensorsupport@hsb.com or call (844) 468-1866.
We're available Monday - Friday, 8am to 8pm Eastern Time.

Thank you,
Sensor Support Team
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© Copyright 2022 The Hartford Steam Boiler Inspection and Insurance Company. All rights reserved. This
message (and any attachments hereto) is confidential. This information is intended only for the use of the
individuals or entities intended as recipients. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any collection, use, disclosure, copying, or distribution of, or action taken in reliance on, the contents of
these documents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify
me and permanently and securely delete/destroy the original and any copies or printouts thereof.
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